

AMOL BELHEKAR

PRACTICE LEAD - DATA CENTER, CLOUD AND INFRA SERVICES

CONTACT DETAILS

P: +91 9820967662 E: amolbelhekar@gmail.com W: www.Amolbelhekar.com

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- Data Center OPS Management
- Technical Tower -Services Delivery Management
- Infra Capacity planning
- Financial Management
- IT Security & compliance Management
- Resource management

CERTIFICATIONS

- ITIL V3
- VMware Certified Associate -Datacentre Virtualization
- CEH (Certified Ethical Hacker)
- Citirx Certified Administrator
- VCP 5
- MCTIP(server administrator)

ABOUT

Visionary IT leader with over 14 years of progressive growth track record for defining, building, operating & optimizing best-in-class IT-Infra/laaS, Data Centers, SOC/NOC, Information Security & BCP-DR Management.

IT Strategy & Execution- Able to define IT vision/plans at the enterprise/ practice level, define & source the right IT solutions to support business objectives, cost-effective & scalable solutions that support business growth

WORK EXPERIENCE

SENIOR MANAGER - SERVICE DELIVERY LEAD - DATA CENTER SERVICES
Capgemini Technology Services India Limited | SEP 2015 - till date

Responsible for overall operations management of internal DC RUN, DC life-cycle management covering across Technology, People.

Processes, Operations, security compliance

Responsible for DC Automation, DC site consolidations/ optimization, Technology refresh, Transitions, Transformations,

- I am responsible for managing more than 45 Global data center, 10K+ servers spread across globe with team of global team size of 115 people as a Practice Lead
- Working as a Service delivery lead for technical towers like Cloud & virtualization, wintel, Linux & Unix, Storage and Backup services along with respective tower manager and technical lead.
- End to end budget management worth more than 30M Euro including forecast, spend management.
- Responsible for charge back model for DC services ~18M Euro and ensuring to move towards profit making from cost-centric practice
- Responsible for organizational goal and KPI deliverables/reporting for Data center practices
- Successfully managing large global team of 115+ members across globe with diverse cultures and minimal attrition across BU
- Multi vendor and contract Management

PERSONAL DOSSIER

DOB - 21/07/1983 Passport -K8162331

TECHNICAL MANAGER - WINTEL AND VIRTUALIZATION TOWER

eClerx services LTD | Dec 2010 - Sep 2015

- Worked as a Technical Manager and leading team Wintel, Virtualization, Monitoring and Security
- Working as service delivery Manager for server infra group

SENR SYSTEM ENGINEER - WINTEL TOWER

Patni Computer Systems | Dec 2007 - Nov 2009

NETWORK ANALYST - NETWORK TOWER

eClerx services LTD | Aug 2006 - Dec 2007

TRAINEE ENGINEER - HELPDESK

PCS Technology LTD | Dec 2005 - Aug 2006

AWARDS

Excellence in People Leadership Award - Feb 2019

Award celebrates the top people leaders across Capgemini India, for their exemplary leadership skills and for going the extra mile in inspiring teams to excel.

Career Acceleration Program Capgemini India- 2018

Its talent reorganization and acceleration program for capgemini employee for, only 100 selected top performers candidate across Capgemini India

Valuable Contribution Award in June, 2009 in Patni Computers

For setting up end to end ODC for multiple Client

EDUCATION DETAILS

Bachelor of Engineering (B.E) - Mumbai University in 2005 Electronics and Telecommunications